James Neave

From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 May 2021 16:00

To: James Neave

Subject: Re: WSCC/048/20-Additional Material Analysis -JN to EHO - 07 05 21
Hi James

The additional sampling adjacent to the area where the amosite was found did not identify any more acm. It’s
therefore it’s most likely that this is an isolated incidence.

The main problem with this site is that there is no records of source of the deposited materials. Therefore there is
less confidence that the sampling results are fully representative.

The issue for the local authority is whether there is a significant possibility of significant harm from the
contamination. The lack of national guidance that specifically addresses this issue with respect to agricultural
land is a problems this regard.

Based on the sampling results it is concluded there is no significant possibility of significant harm but that is not the
same as considering the land as free from contamination.

Regards
Lee

Lee Money
Environmental Health

From: James Neave <James.Neave @westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:14:39 PM

To: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Sierakowski <Andrew.Sierakowski@westsussex.gov.uk>; Kirstie May <kirstie.may@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: WSCC/048/20-Additional Material Analysis -JN to EHO - 07 05 21

Lee,

Thanks for these comments which lead me to conclude the level of any contamination and risk is low, and that the
land would be suitable for agriculture.

However, can | confirm you are happy there is no significant risks in terms of potential for mobilisation of the
localised trace of amosite? | would be grateful if you could confirm this and/or advise if a condition for some kind
requiring further contamination verification or a targeted remediation strategy is required? If so please let me have
the wording.

You urgent attention would be welcomed.

James

James Neave| Principal Planner, Planning Services, West Sussex County Council
Location: Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Internal: 25571 | External: (+44) 033022 25571| E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk




From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 May 2021 13:01

To: James Neave <James.Neave @westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: WSCC/048/20-Additional Material Analysis -Chase EHO - 04 05 21

Hi James
| have been discussing this case with colleagues and it is a complex issue

The guidance on contamination standards in agricultural soils in UK principally concerns heavy metals. The results
are below the criteria for heavy metals given in the Sewage sludge in agriculture: code of practice for England, Wales
and Northern Ireland.

These standards do not cover all of the contaminants that are considered under the contaminated land regime .
In particular the lab results show exceedances of poly aromatic hydrocarbons and Benzo-a-pyrene above
the criteria for allotment soils. However these levels are unlikely to constitute significant possibility of significant harm

Based on the available guidance and the results provided the land would be not be classed as unsuitable for
agricultural use but this is not to say the site is free from contamination.

Regards

Lee

Lee Money
Area Environmental Health Officer

Telephone: 01403 215410
Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you
in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use
of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you
should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone else. Whilst every care
has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. Horsham
District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error
free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any
unauthorised/unlawful statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail contact@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to "e-mail" in this
disclaimer includes any attachments.
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